
From: Ericson, Dean
To: Mann, Ryan; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Alan.Brandon@ghd.com
Cc: cctofiling@craworld.com; Boultinghouse, Stacy; Hummel, Larry; Cann, Neal W
Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure/deferral request - 11135250-04 Trunk MC-16 (1RP-4524) ~COR-11135250-04~
Date: Thursday, October 11, 2018 12:52:20 PM

Ryan,
 
ETC is currently progressing a review of our revegetation process in order to comply with all
stakeholders  - NMSLO, NMOCD,  BLM and Private Landowners.  As of this date, all tires located on
the Trunk MC-16 ROW have been removed and properly disposed of (see attached before and after
pics).  
 
Any questions please call,
 
Thanks,
 

 

 
 
 
 

Dean D. Ericson
Sr. Environmental Specialist
Waste, Water & Remediation
Energy Transfer Corporation

 

  
O: 817.302.9758
C: 432.238.2142

 

 
 
 
 

From: Mann, Ryan [mailto:rmann@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 11:42 AM
To: 'Yu, Olivia, EMNRD' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Alan.Brandon@ghd.com
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: Closure/deferral request - 11135250-04 Trunk MC-16 (1RP-4524) ~COR-11135250-04~
 
Good morning Gentlemen,
 
NMSLO will concur with NMOCD on the deferral.  However, please be aware that a site inspection
was recently conducted at this location and the revegetation attempt was a failure.  There is no
grass growing and scarcely any weeds, it essentially looks the same way it did when the remediation
was completed.  Please note that NMSLO is only agreeing with the NMOCD in the interest of
progress; in the future this will not be acceptable.  My suggestion is to review your revegetation
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process and make the necessary adjustments.  Additionally there appears to be a large pile of tires
within the ROW.  Even though Im sure the tires aren’t associated with your operations; they are
within your ROW, these should be removed and disposed of properly.  This is per NMAC 19.2.10.66
(B)(1): Surface Trash and Debris.  Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
 
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, October 5, 2018 8:18 AM
To: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: RE: Closure/deferral request - 11135250-04 Trunk MC-16 (1RP-4524) ~COR-11135250-04~
 
Good morning Messrs. Brandon/Ericson:
 
NMOCD grants closure to the remediated area for 1RP-4524. Please be advised that as there is an
identified section of the release area for deferral, a final C-141 is not applicable. Area deferred for
remediation must be addressed at time of pipeline abandonment, retrofit, or inactivity.
 
NMSLO approval required. NMSLO may have additional concerns or stipulations.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
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From: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com <Alan.Brandon@ghd.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 30, 2018 9:18 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>; Bernard.Bockisch@ghd.com;
cctofiling@craworld.com
Subject: Closure/deferral request - 11135250-04 Trunk MC-16 (1RP-4524) ~COR-11135250-04~
 
Olivia and Ryan,
 
GHD formally submits the attached Closure/Deferral Request and supporting documentation for ETC
Field Services Trunk MC-16.  Included you will find the final C-141, completion photographs, and the
previously submitted Remediation Summary Report.
 
If you have any questions, please call.
 
Thanks
 
Alan Brandon
Senior Project Manager
 
GHD
T: +1 505 884 0672 | M: +1 505 697 2025 | VOIP Ext: 867318 | E: Alan.Brandon@ghd.com
6121 Indian School Rd. NE Albuquerque New Mexico 87110 | BLOCKEDghd[.]comBLOCKED
WATER | ENERGY & RESOURCES | ENVIRONMENT | PROPERTY & BUILDINGS | TRANSPORTATION

Please consider our environment before printing this email

 
_____________________
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please notify the sender immediately, and please
delete it; you should not copy it or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any other
person. GHD and its affiliates reserve the right to monitor and modify all email communications
through their networks.
_____________________
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